
From: Wessling, Cheryl
To: Tu, John
Cc: Downtown West Project
Subject: Updated DTW webpage
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 7:02:45 PM

John, just an fyi that with the Planning Commission study session over, I moved that off the top of
the Google Project webpage,
www.sanjoseca.gov/GoogleProject. The study session continues to
remain listed in the Community Meetings section.
 
Cheryl Wessling 
|
 Public Information Manager 
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817  |
 cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stay informed
www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
@BuildingSanJose 
facebook 
twitter  instagram
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